

LEGISLATIVE BILL 852

Approved by the Governor May 31, 2001

Introduced by Redistricting Committee: Coordsen, 32, Chairperson; Bourne, 8; Brashear, 4; Bromm, 23; Schimek, 27; Wickersham, 49; Kristensen, 37; Chambers, 11; Beutler, 28

AN ACT relating to redistricting; to amend sections 50-1101 to 50-1118, 50-1119.01 to 50-1140, 50-1141.01 to 50-1150, and 50-1152, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska; to change district boundaries of the legislative districts; to eliminate obsolete provisions; to harmonize provisions; to repeal the original sections; and to outright repeal section 50-1151, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska.

Be it enacted by the people of the State of Nebraska,

Section 1. Section 50-1101, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is amended to read:

50-1101. The State of Nebraska is hereby divided into forty-nine legislative districts. Each district shall be entitled to one member in the Legislature. The descriptions of legislative districts described in sections 50-1102 to 50-1150 are based on the 1990 Census of Population taken from the 2000 TIGER/Line files published by the United States Department of Commerce, Bureau of the Census.

Sec. 2. Section 50-1102, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is amended to read:

50-1102. District No. 1 shall contain the counties of Nemaha, Pawnee, Richardson, and Johnson, that part of Otoe County which includes the precincts of Hendricks, South Branch, McWilliams, Rock Creek, ~~and~~ Palmyra, Russell, South Syracuse, North Syracuse, Berlin, and Delaware, and that part of Gage County which includes the townships of Glenwood, ~~Paddock,~~ Barneston, ~~Liberty,~~ Island Grove, ~~Blue Springs-Wymore,~~ Sicily, ~~and Elm,~~ the city of Wymore, and the city of Blue Springs Cass County which includes that part of the precinct of Tipton not located within the corporate limits of the village of Alvo.

Sec. 3. Section 50-1103, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is amended to read:

50-1103. District No. 2 shall contain the county that part of Cass and County not included in legislative district 1, that part of Otoe County not included in legislative district 1, and that part of Sarpy County beginning at the intersection of the Sarpy-Cass County line and the western boundary of La Platte I Precinct, follow such boundary north to Platteview Road, west on Platteview Road to South 84th Street, south on South 84th Street to Platteview Road, west on Platteview Road to South 216th Street, north on South 216th Street to U.S. Highway 6, southwest on U.S. Highway 6 to the Sarpy-Saunders County line, southeast along the Sarpy-Saunders County line to the Sarpy-Cass County line, and east along the Sarpy-Cass County line to the point of beginning.

Sec. 4. Section 50-1104, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is amended to read:

50-1104. District No. 3 shall contain that part of Sarpy County beginning at the intersection of the Platte River and South 60th Street, north on South 60th Street to Platteview Road, east on Platteview Road to South 42nd Street, north on South 42nd Street to Schneekloth Road, east on Schneekloth Road to South 25th Street, north on South 25th Street to Cornhusker Drive, west on Cornhusker Drive to Lincoln Street, south and east on Lincoln Street to South 66th Street, south on South 66th Street to the Chicago, Rock Island and Pacific Railroad right-of-way, southwest along the Chicago, Rock Island and Pacific Railroad right-of-way to Cedardale Road, west on Cedardale Road to South 84th Street, north on South 84th Street to the corporate limits of the city of Papillion, west and north along the corporate limits of the city of Papillion to West Lincoln Road, west on West Lincoln Road to Walnut Creek, northeast along Walnut Creek to Papillion Creek, east and north along Papillion Creek to West Papillion Creek, northwest along West Papillion Creek to the Union Pacific Railroad crossing, northeast along the Union Pacific Railroad crossing to Cornhusker Road, southeast on Cornhusker Road to South 96th Street, north on South 96th Street to Harrison Street, west on Harrison Street to South 132nd Street, south on South 132nd Street to Gertrude Street, west on Gertrude Street to South 132nd Avenue, south on South 132nd Avenue to Josephine Street, west on Josephine Street to Redwood Street, south on Redwood

Street to Olive Street, west on Olive Street to South 136th Street, north on South 136th Street to Gertrude Street, southwest and south on Gertrude Street to South 137th Avenue, south on South 137th Avenue to Frederick Avenue, west on Frederick Avenue to South 139th Avenue, north on South 139th Avenue to Josephine Street, west on Josephine Street to South 144th Street, south on South 144th Street to Chandler Road, west on Chandler Road to North Railway Street, northwest on North Railway Street to County Road C37, northwest on County Road C37 to South 156th Street, south on South 156th Street to the Burlington Northern Railroad right-of-way, west and south along the Burlington Northern Railroad right-of-way to Cornhusker Road, west on Cornhusker Road to South 204th Street, north on South 204th Street to Harrison Street, west on Harrison Street to the Platte River, and south and east along the Platte River to the point of beginning Sarpy-Cass County line and the western boundary of La Platte I Precinct, follow such boundary north to Platteview Road, west on Platteview Road to South 84th Street, south on South 84th Street to Platteview Road, west on Platteview Road to South 216th Street, north on South 216th Street to U.S. Highway 6, north on U.S. Highway 6 to Capehart Road, west on Capehart Road to South 234th Street, north on South 234th Street to Schram Road, east on Schram Road to South 234th Street, north on South 234th Street to West Angus Road, northeast on West Angus Road to South 232nd Street, follow South 232nd Street north to Lincoln Road, east on Lincoln Road to U.S. Highway 6, northeast on U.S. Highway 6 to South 204th Street, north on South 204th Street to Giles Road, east on Giles Road to the Burlington Northern Santa Fe Railroad right-of-way, east along the Burlington Northern Santa Fe Railroad right-of-way to South 144th Street, north on South 144th Street to Josephine Street, east on Josephine Street to South 139th Avenue, south on South 139th Avenue to Frederick Avenue, east on Frederick Avenue to South 137th Avenue, northeast on South 137th Avenue to South 136th Street, south on South 136th Street to Edna Street, east on Edna Street to South 132nd Avenue, north on South 132nd Avenue to Gertrude Street, east on Gertrude Street to South 132nd Street, north on South 132nd Street to the Douglas-Sarpy County line, east along the Douglas-Sarpy County line to the intersection of a north-south line extending north from South 120th Street, south along such line to South 120th Street, south on South 120th Street and continuing south along a north-south line extending south from South 120th Street to State Highway 370, east on State Highway 370 to South 60th Street, north on South 60th Street and continuing north along a north-south line extending north from South 60th Street to West Papillion Creek, east along West Papillion Creek to South 36th Street, south on South 36th Street to Bline Avenue, east on Bline Avenue to Golden Boulevard, east on Golden Boulevard to South 31st Street, south on South 31st Street to the intersection of an east-west line extending east from Sierra Street, east along such line to the intersection of a north-south line extending south from 28th Street, south along such line to the intersection of an east-west line extending east from Dacey Drive, east along such line to South 25th Street, south on South 25th Street to Capehart Road, east on Capehart Road to U.S. Highway 75, south on U.S. Highway 75 to the Sarpy-Cass County line, and west along the Sarpy-Cass County line to the point of beginning.

Sec. 5. Section 50-1105, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is amended to read:

50-1105. District No. 4 shall contain that part of Douglas County beginning at the intersection of 129th Street and Erskine Street, west on Erskine Street to 132nd Street, north on 132nd Street to West Maple Road, west on West Maple Road to 156th Street, south on 156th Street to Pacific Street, east on Pacific Street to 155th Street, southwest on 155th Street to Woolworth Avenue, southwest on Woolworth Avenue to 158th Street, south on 158th Street to the creek, west along the creek to the intersection of the creek and the Union Pacific Railroad right-of-way, southeast along the Union Pacific Railroad right-of-way to West Center Road, east on West Center Road to 120th Street, north on 120th Street to Skylark Drive, east and north on Skylark Drive to Crawford Road, southeast on Crawford Road to Hickory Road, northeast on Hickory Road to 114th Street, north on 114th Street to West Dodge Road, west on West Dodge Road to a point on a north-south line extending from the intersection of 127th Street and IZARD Street, north along such line to Burt Street, east on Burt Street to Rose Lane, north on Rose Lane to Burt Court, east on Burt Court to 124th Court, south on 124th Court to Burt Plaza, east on Burt Plaza to Burt Street, east on Burt Street to 122nd Street, north on 122nd Street to Rose Lane, northeast on Rose Lane to Charles Street, north and west on Charles Street to 126th Street, north on 126th Street to Decatur Street, east on Decatur Street to 123rd Street, north on 123rd Street to Yates Street, northwest on Yates Street to 129th Street, and north on 129th Street to the point of beginning West Center Road and the Union Pacific Railroad

right-of-way, northwest along the Union Pacific Railroad right-of-way to Pacific Street, east on Pacific Street to South 156th Street, north on South 156th Street to North 156th Street, north on North 156th Street to West Maple Road, east on West Maple Road to North 132nd Street, south on North 132nd Street to Blondo Street, east on Blondo Street to North 123rd Street, south on North 123rd Street to Decatur Street, west on Decatur Street to North 126th Street, south on North 126th Street to Charles Street, east on Charles Street to Rose Lane, follow Rose Lane south to North 122nd Street, south on North 122nd Street to Burt Street, west on Burt Street to Burt Plaza, west on Burt Plaza to North 124th Court, north on North 124th Court to Burt Court, west on Burt Court to Rose Lane, southwest on Rose Lane to Burt Street, west on Burt Street to the western boundary of Precinct 6-30, follow such boundary south to West Dodge Road, east on West Dodge Road to South 114th Street, south on South 114th Street to Hickory Road, southwest on Hickory Road to Crawford Road, northwest on Crawford Road to Skylark Drive, west on Skylark Drive to South 120th Street, south on South 120th Street to Shirley Street, west on Shirley Street to South 126th Street, south on South 126th Street to Marinda Street, west on Marinda Street to Royal Wood Drive, south on Royal Wood Drive to West Center Road, and west on West Center Road to the point of beginning.

Sec. 6. Section 50-1106, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is amended to read:

50-1106. District No. 5 shall contain those parts of Douglas and Sarpy counties beginning at the intersection of 23rd Street and Harrison Street, north on 23rd Street to Z Street, west on Z Street to 25th Street, north on 25th Street to Edward Babe Gomez Avenue, north on Edward Babe Gomez Avenue to Q Street, east on Q Street to the Union Pacific Railroad right-of-way, northwest along the Union Pacific Railroad right-of-way to the Missouri Pacific Railroad right-of-way, northwest along the Missouri Pacific Railroad right-of-way to Center Street, west on Center Street to 39th Street, south on 39th Street to Martha Street, east on Martha Street to 39th Street, south on 39th Street to Wright Street, west on Wright Street to 40th Street, north on 40th Street to Bancroft Street, west on Bancroft Street to 45th Street, south on 45th Street to Spring Street, west on Spring Street to 50th Street, south on 50th Street to Grover Street, west on Grover Street to 60th Street, south on 60th Street to Interstate Highway 80, west on Interstate Highway 80 to 72nd Street, south on 72nd Street to Harrison Street, east on Harrison Street to Chandler Acres Drive, south on Chandler Acres Drive to Chandler Road, east on Chandler Road to South 32nd Street, south on South 32nd Street to Albert Street, east on Albert Street to South 30th Street, north on South 30th Street to the corporate limits of the city of Bellevue, east and north along the corporate limits of the city of Bellevue to McCorkindale Avenue, east on McCorkindale Avenue and continuing east along an east-west line extending from McCorkindale Avenue to the Chicago, Rock Island and Pacific Railroad right-of-way, southwest along the Chicago, Rock Island and Pacific Railroad right-of-way to Childs Road, east on Childs Road to Cedar Island Road, north on Cedar Island Road to Linda Street, east on Linda Street to South 25th Street, south on South 25th Street to Childs Road, east on Childs Road to Kauii Street, north on Kauii Street to Denver Street, north on Denver Street to Columbus Avenue, northeast on Columbus Avenue to Nebraska Drive, west and north on Nebraska Drive to Chandler Road, east on Chandler Road to the Union Pacific Railroad right-of-way, northwest on the Union Pacific Railroad right-of-way to Harrison Street, and west on Harrison Street to the point of beginning the Douglas-Sarpy County line and South 72nd Street, north on South 72nd Street to Interstate Highway 80, east on Interstate Highway 80 to South 60th Street, north on South 60th Street to Grover Street, east on Grover Street to South 50th Street, north on South 50th Street to Spring Street, east on Spring Street to South 45th Street, north on South 45th Street to Frederick Street, east on Frederick Street to South 39th Street, north on South 39th Street to Wright Street, east on Wright Street to Field Club Trail, south on Field Club Trail to the intersection of an east-west line extending west from Oak Street, east along such line to Oak Street, east on Oak Street to South 35th Street, south on South 35th Street to Frederick Street, east on Frederick Street to South 34th Street, south on South 34th Street to Spring Street, east on Spring Street to South 32nd Avenue, south on South 32nd Avenue to Vinton Street, east on Vinton Street to Hanscom Boulevard, southeast on Hanscom Boulevard and continuing along a southeast line extending southeast from Hanscom Boulevard to Interstate Highway 480, east then southeast on Interstate Highway 480 to John F. Kennedy Freeway, south on John F. Kennedy Freeway to the Union Pacific Railroad right-of-way, southeast along the Union Pacific Railroad right-of-way to Childs Road, west on Childs Road to South 25th Street, north on South 25th Street to Linda Street, west on Linda Street to Cedar Island Road, south on Cedar Island Road

to Childs Road, west on Childs Road to the western boundary of Bellevue 4-4 Precinct, follow such boundary north to Bonnie Street, west on Bonnie Street to South 30th Street, south on South 30th Street to Evelyn Street, west on Evelyn Street to South 32nd Street, north on South 32nd Street to Chandler Road West, west on Chandler Road West to South 36th Street, south on South 36th Street to Suburban Drive, west on Suburban Drive to South 39th Avenue, north on South 39th Avenue to South 40th Street, northwest on South 40th Street to Southern Hills Drive, southwest on Southern Hills Drive to South 42nd Street, north on South 42nd Street to Margo Street, west on Margo Street to Bernadette Avenue, west on Bernadette Avenue to South 48th Street, north on South 48th Street to the Douglas-Sarpy County line, and west along the Douglas-Sarpy County line to the point of beginning.

Sec. 7. Section 50-1107, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is amended to read:

50-1107. District No. 6 shall contain that part of Douglas County beginning at the intersection of Cuming Street and 47th Street, west on Cuming Street to 52nd Street, north on 52nd Street to Western Avenue, west on Western Avenue to 60th Street, north on 60th Street to Hamilton Street, west on Hamilton Street to 72nd Street, north on 72nd Street to Blondo Street, west on Blondo Street to 120th Street, north on 120th Street to Miami Street, west on Miami Street and continuing west along an east-west line extending from Miami Street to Erskine Street, southwest on Erskine Street to 129th Street, south on 129th Street to Yates Street, east and south on Yates Street to 123rd Street, south on 123rd Street to Decatur Street, west on Decatur Street to 126th Street, south on 126th Street to Charles Street, south and east on Charles Street to Rose Lane, southwest on Rose Lane to 122nd Street, south on 122nd Street to Burt Street, west on Burt Street to Burt Plaza, west on Burt Plaza to 124th Court, north on 124th Court to Burt Court, west on Burt Court to Rose Lane, south on Rose Lane to Burt Street, west on Burt Street to a north-south line extending from the intersection of 127th Street and Izard Street, south along such line to West Dodge Road, east on West Dodge Road to 114th Street, south on 114th Street to Pacific Street, east on Pacific Street to 57th Street, north on 57th Street to Leavenworth Street, east on Leavenworth Street to 52nd Street, north on 52nd Street to Howard Street, west on Howard Street to Happy Hollow Boulevard, north on Happy Hollow Boulevard to Dodge Street, east on Dodge Street to 50th Street, north on 50th Street to Chicago Street, east on Chicago Street to 48th Street, north on 48th Street to Chicago Street, east on Chicago Street to 47th Street, north on 47th Street to California Street, west on California Street to 47th Street, and north on 47th Street to the point of beginning North 132nd Street and West Maple Road, south on North 132nd Street to Blondo Street, east on Blondo Street to North 123rd Street, south on North 123rd Street to Decatur Street, west on Decatur Street to North 126th Street, south on North 126th Street to Charles Street, east on Charles Street to Rose Lane, follow Rose Lane south to North 122nd Street, south on North 122nd Street to Burt Street, west on Burt Street to Burt Plaza, west on Burt Plaza to North 124th Court, north on North 124th Court to Burt Court, west on Burt Court to Rose Lane, southwest on Rose Lane to Burt Street, west on Burt Street to the western boundary of Precinct 6-30, follow such boundary south to West Dodge Road, east on West Dodge Road to South 114th Street, south on South 114th Street to Pacific Street, east on Pacific Street to South 80th Street, south on South 80th Street to Woolworth Avenue, east on Woolworth Avenue to South 76th Street, southeast on South 76th Street to Hickory Street, east on Hickory Street to South 72nd Street, north on South 72nd Street to Pacific Street, east on Pacific Street to South 67th Street, north on South 67th Street to Leavenworth Street, west on Leavenworth Street to South 67th Street, north on South 67th Street to Howard Street, west on Howard Street to South 68th Street, north on South 68th Street to Dodge Street, east on Dodge Street to North Happy Hollow Boulevard, northeast on North Happy Hollow Boulevard to Underwood Avenue, east on Underwood Avenue to North 52nd Street, north on North 52nd Street to Western Avenue, west on Western Avenue to North 60th Street, north on North 60th Street to Hamilton Street, west on Hamilton Street to North 72nd Street, north on North 72nd Street to Blondo Street, west on Blondo Street to Big Papillion Creek, north along Big Papillion Creek to West Maple Road, and west on West Maple Road to the point of beginning.

Sec. 8. Section 50-1108, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is amended to read:

50-1108. District No. 7 shall contain that part of Douglas County beginning at the intersection of the Grace Street Outfall and the Missouri River Nebraska-Iowa state line, northwest along the Grace Street Outfall to Abbott Drive, ~~southwest~~ west on Abbott Drive to North 6th Street, north on North 6th Street to Seward Street, west on Seward Street to North 11th Street,

south on North 11th Street to Nicholas Street, west on Nicholas Street to the Missouri Pacific Railroad right-of-way North 15th Street, south along the Missouri Pacific Railroad right-of-way on North 15th Street to Cuming Street, west on Cuming Street to North 24th Street, south on North 24th Street to Interstate Highway 480, east on Interstate Highway 480 to 20th Street, south on 20th Street to Dodge Street, east on Dodge Street to 19th Street, south on 19th Street to Howard Street, west on Howard Street to 24th Street, south on 24th Street to Leavenworth Street, west on Leavenworth Street to Interstate Highway 480, south on Interstate Highway 480 to Arbor Street, northwest on Arbor Street to 29th Street, north on 29th Street to Castelar Street, west on Castelar Street to 31st Street, north on 31st Street to Martha Street, west on Martha Street to the Missouri Pacific Railroad right-of-way, southeast along the Missouri Pacific Railroad right-of-way to the Union Pacific Railroad right-of-way, southeast along the Union Pacific Railroad right-of-way to Q Street, west on Q Street to Edward Babe Gomez Avenue, south on Edward Babe Gomez Avenue to 25th Street, south on 25th Street to Z Street, east on Z Street to 23rd Street, south on 23rd Street to Harrison Street, east on Harrison Street to the Missouri River, and north along the Missouri River to the point of beginning South 24th Street, south on South 24th Street to St. Mary's Avenue, west on St. Mary's Avenue to South 24th Street, south on South 24th Street to Leavenworth Street, west on Leavenworth Street to Interstate Highway 480, south on Interstate Highway 480 to Ed Creighton Avenue, west on Ed Creighton Avenue to Hanscom Boulevard, south then southeast on Hanscom Boulevard and continuing along a southeast line extending southeast from Hanscom Boulevard to Interstate Highway 480, east then southeast on Interstate Highway 480 to John F. Kennedy Freeway, south on John F. Kennedy Freeway to the Union Pacific Railroad right-of-way, southeast along the Union Pacific Railroad right-of-way to the Douglas-Sarpy County line, east along the Douglas-Sarpy County line to the Nebraska-Iowa state line, and north along the Nebraska-Iowa state line to the point of beginning.

Sec. 9. Section 50-1109, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is amended to read:

50-1109. District No. 8 shall contain that part of Douglas County beginning at the intersection of North Saddle Creek Road 42nd Street and Cuming Street, north on 42nd Street to Hamilton Street, west on Hamilton Street to Military Avenue, northwest on Military Avenue to 45th Street, north on 45th Street to Pratt Street, west on Pratt Street to 52nd Street, north on 52nd Street to Ames Avenue, east on Ames Avenue to 48th Street, north on 48th Street to Fort Street, west on Fort Street to 60th Street, south on 60th Street to Park Lane Drive, west on Park Lane Drive to 62nd Street, north on 62nd Street to Ogden Street, west on Ogden Street to 65th Street, north on 65th Street to Park View Lane, west on Park View Lane to Cole Creek, south along Cole Creek to a point on an east-west line extending from Fort Street, west along such line to 72nd Street, south on 72nd Street to Hamilton Street, east on Hamilton Street to 60th Street, south on 60th Street to Western Avenue, east on Western Avenue to 52nd Street, south on 52nd Street to Cuming Street, and east on Cuming Street to the point of beginning south on North Saddle Creek Road to California Street, west on California Street to North 46th Street, south on North 46th Street to Dodge Street, west on Dodge Street to North Happy Hollow Boulevard, northeast on North Happy Hollow Boulevard to Underwood Avenue, east on Underwood Avenue to North 52nd Street, north on North 52nd Street to Western Avenue, west on Western Avenue to North 60th Street, north on North 60th Street to Hamilton Street, west on Hamilton Street to North 72nd Street, north on North 72nd Street to the intersection of the northern boundary of Precinct 1-11, follow an east-west line from such intersection east to Cole Creek, north along Cole Creek to Parkview Lane, east on Parkview Lane to North 65th Street, south on North 65th Street to Ogden Street, east on Ogden Street to North 62nd Street, south on North 62nd Street to Park Lane Drive, east on Park Lane Drive to North 60th Street, north on North 60th Street to Fort Street, east on Fort Street to North 48th Street, south on North 48th Street to Ames Avenue, west on Ames Avenue to North 52nd Street, south on North 52nd Street to Pratt Street, east on Pratt Street to North 45th Street, south on North 45th Street to Grant Street, west on Grant Street to North 45th Street, south on North 45th Street to Seward Street, east on Seward Street to North 45th Street, south on North 45th Street to Hamilton Street, east on Hamilton Street to North 42nd Street, south on North 42nd Street to Lafayette Avenue, east on Lafayette Avenue to North 40th Street, south on North 40th Street to Cuming Street, and west on Cuming Street to the point of beginning.

Sec. 10. Section 50-1110, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is amended to read:

50-1110. District No. 9 shall contain that part of Douglas County

beginning at the intersection of North 24th Street and Cuming Street, west on Cuming Street to 33rd Street, north on 33rd Street to Hamilton Street, west on Hamilton Street to 42nd Street, south on 42nd Street to Cuming Street, west on Cuming Street to 47th Street, south on 47th Street to California Street, east on California Street to 47th Street, south on 47th Street to Chicago Street, west on Chicago Street to 48th Street, south on 48th Street to Chicago Street, west on Chicago Street to 50th Street, south on 50th Street to Dodge Street, west on Dodge Street to Happy Hollow Boulevard, south on Happy Hollow Boulevard to Howard Street, east on Howard Street to 52nd Street, south on 52nd Street to Leavenworth Street, west on Leavenworth Street to 57th Street, south on 57th Street to Pacific Street, east on Pacific Street to 48th Street, south on 48th Street to Hickory Street, east on Hickory Street to 42nd Street, south on 42nd Street to Center Street, east on Center Street to the Missouri Pacific Railroad right-of-way, southeast along the Missouri Pacific Railroad right-of-way to Martha Street, east on Martha Street to 31st Street, south on 31st Street to Castelar Street, east on Castelar Street to 29th Street, south on 29th Street to Arbor Street, southeast on Arbor Street to Interstate Highway 480, north on Interstate Highway 480 to Leavenworth Street, east on Leavenworth Street to 24th Street, north on 24th Street to Howard Street, east on Howard Street to 19th Street, north on 19th Street to Dodge Street, west on Dodge Street to 20th Street, north on 20th Street to Interstate Highway 480, west on Interstate Highway 480 to 24th Street, and north on 24th Street to the point of beginning south on North 24th Street to South 24th Street, south on South 24th Street to St. Mary's Avenue, west on St. Mary's Avenue to South 24th Street, south on South 24th Street to Leavenworth Street, west on Leavenworth Street to Interstate Highway 480, south on Interstate Highway 480 to Ed Creighton Avenue, west on Ed Creighton Avenue to Hanscom Boulevard, follow Hanscom Boulevard south to Vinton Street, west on Vinton Street to South 32nd Avenue, north on South 32nd Avenue to Spring Street, west on Spring Street to South 34th Street, north on South 34th Street to Frederick Street, west on Frederick Street to South 35th Street, north on South 35th Street to Oak Street, west on Oak Street and continuing west along an east-west line extending west from Oak Street to Field Club Trail, north on Field Club Trail to Wright Street, west on Wright Street to South 39th Street, follow South 39th Street north to Martha Street, west on Martha Street to South 39th Street, north on South 39th Street to Frances Street, west on Frances Street to South 48th Street, north on South 48th Street to Poppleton Avenue, west on Poppleton Avenue to South 55th Street, north on South 55th Street to Poppleton Avenue, west on Poppleton Avenue to South 56th Street, south on South 56th Street to William Street, west on William Street to South 60th Street, north on South 60th Street to William Street, west on William Street to South 63rd Street, north on South 63rd Street to Pacific Street, west on Pacific Street to South 67th Street, north on South 67th Street to Leavenworth Street, west on Leavenworth Street to South 67th Street, north on South 67th Street to Howard Street, west on Howard Street to South 68th Street, north on South 68th Street to Dodge Street, east on Dodge Street to North 46th Street, north on North 46th Street to California Street, east on California Street to North Saddle Creek Road, north on North Saddle Creek Road to Cuming Street, east on Cuming Street to North 40th Street, north on North 40th Street to Nicholas Street, east on Nicholas Street to Hawthorne Avenue, east on Hawthorne Avenue to North 34th Street, south on North 34th Street to Lincoln Boulevard, east on Lincoln Boulevard to North 33rd Street, south on North 33rd Street to Cuming Street, and east on Cuming Street to the point of beginning.

Sec. 11. Section 50-1111, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is amended to read:

50-1111. District No. 10 shall contain that part of Douglas County beginning at the intersection of Blondo Street and North 72nd Street, north on 72nd Street to the Chicago and Northwestern Railroad right-of-way, northeast along the Chicago and Northwestern Railroad right-of-way to County Road 36D, south and east on County Road 36D to 66th Street, south on 66th Street to Redick Avenue, east on Redick Avenue to 60th Street, north on 60th Street to the Chicago and Northwestern Railroad right-of-way, north along the Chicago and Northwestern Railroad right-of-way to Dutch Hall Road, west along Dutch Hall Road to 108th Street, south on 108th Street and continuing south along a north-south line extending from 108th Street to State Street, west on State Street to 114th Street, south on 114th Street to Military Road, east on Military Road to 108th Street, south on 108th Street to Fort Street, west on Fort Street to 114th Street, south on 114th Street to Camden Avenue, west on Camden Avenue to 116th Street, south on 116th Street to Queens Drive, southeast on Queens Drive to Fowler Avenue, east on Fowler Avenue to 112th Street, south on 112th Street to the corporate limits of the city of Omaha, east along the corporate limits of the city of Omaha to 108th Street, south on

108th Street to Boyd Street, east on Boyd Street and continuing east along an east-west line extending from Boyd Street to Interstate Highway 680, south on Interstate Highway 680 to Blondo Street, and east on Blondo Street to the point of beginning west on Blondo Street to Big Papillion Creek, north along Big Papillion Creek to West Maple Road, east on West Maple Road to North 114th Avenue, north on North 114th Avenue to Manderson Street, northeast on Manderson Street to Old Maple Road, east on Old Maple Road to North 108th Street, north on North 108th Street to the intersection of an east-west line extending west from Hilltop Road, west along such line to North 112th Street, north on North 112th Street to Fowler Avenue, northwest on Fowler Avenue to North 113th Street, follow North 113th Street north to Camden Avenue, west on Camden Avenue to North 114th Street, north on North 114th Street to Fort Street, east on Fort Street to North 108th Street, north on North 108th Street to Hartman Avenue, east on Hartman Avenue to Laurel Avenue, southeast on Laurel Avenue to North 103rd Street, southeast on North 103rd Street to Wiesman Drive, east on Wiesman Drive to North 102nd Street, north on North 102nd Street to Military Road, east on Military Road to Interstate Highway 680, follow Interstate Highway 680 northeast to North 60th Street, south on North 60th Street to Sorenson Parkway, west on Sorenson Parkway to 66th Street, north on 66th Street and continuing north along a north-south line extending north from 66th Street to the northernmost boundary of Precinct 1-13, follow such boundary west to North 72nd Street, and south on North 72nd Street to the point of beginning.

Sec. 12. Section 50-1112, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is amended to read:

50-1112. District No. 11 shall contain that part of Douglas County beginning at the intersection of the Grace Street Outfall and the Missouri River Nebraska-Iowa state line, north along the Missouri River Nebraska-Iowa state line to the Nebraska-Iowa state line, north along the Nebraska-Iowa state line to Locust Street, west on Locust Street to Carter Lake Drive, north on Carter Lake Drive to Ames Avenue, west on Ames Avenue to Florence Boulevard, north on Florence Boulevard to Fort Street, west on Fort Street to 24th Street, north on 24th Street to Kansas Avenue, west on Kansas Avenue to 27th Street, south on 27th Street to Laurel Avenue, west on Laurel Avenue to 29th Street, south on 29th Street to Fort Street, west on Fort Street to 30th Street, south on 30th Street to the Sorenson Expressway, northwest on the Sorenson Expressway to 37th Street, south on 37th Street to Fort Street, west on Fort Street to 48th Street, south on 48th Street to Ames Avenue, west on Ames Avenue to 52nd Street, south on 52nd Street to Pratt Street, east on Pratt Street to 45th Street, south on 45th Street to Military Avenue, southeast on Military Avenue to Hamilton Street, east on Hamilton Street to 33rd Street, south on 33rd Street to Cuming Street, east on Cuming Street to the Missouri Pacific Railroad right-of-way, north along the Missouri Pacific Railroad right-of-way to Nicholas Street, intersection of an east-west line extending east from Cornish Boulevard, west along such line to the Union Pacific Railroad right-of-way, north along the Union Pacific Railroad right-of-way to Ames Avenue, west on Ames Avenue to North 20th Street, north on North 20th Street to Florence Boulevard, northwest on Florence Boulevard to Ogden Street, west on Ogden Street to North 24th Street, north on North 24th Street to Kansas Avenue, west on Kansas Avenue to North 30th Street, south on North 30th Street to Laurel Avenue, west on Laurel Avenue to North 42nd Street, south on North 42nd Street to Sorenson Parkway, west on Sorenson Parkway to the intersection of a north-south line extending south from North 48th Street, south along such line to Redman Avenue, east on Redman Avenue to North 47th Avenue, south on North 47th Avenue to Jaynes Street, west on Jaynes Street to North 48th Street, south on North 48th Street to Fort Street, east on Fort Street to North 48th Street, south on North 48th Street to Ames Avenue, west on Ames Avenue to North 52nd Street, south on North 52nd Street to Pratt Street, east on Pratt Street to North 45th Street, south on North 45th Street to Grant Street, west on Grant Street to North 45th Street, south on North 45th Street to Seward Street, east on Seward Street to North 45th Street, south on North 45th Street to Hamilton Street, east on Hamilton Street to North 42nd Street, south on North 42nd Street to Lafayette Avenue, east on Lafayette Avenue to North 40th Street, south on North 40th Street to Nicholas Street, east on Nicholas Street to Hawthorne Avenue, east on Hawthorne Avenue to North 34th Street, south on North 34th Street to Lincoln Boulevard, east on Lincoln Boulevard to North 33rd Street, south on North 33rd Street to Cuming Street, east on Cuming Street to North 15th Street, north on North 15th Street to Nicholas Street, east on Nicholas Street to North 11th Street, north on North 11th Street to Seward Street, east on Seward Street to North 6th Street, south on North 6th Street to Abbott Drive, ~~northeast~~ east on Abbott Drive to the Grace Street Outfall, and southeast along the Grace Street Outfall to the

point of beginning.

Sec. 13. Section 50-1113, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is amended to read:

50-1113. District No. 12 shall contain that part of Douglas County beginning at the intersection of Harrison Street and 72nd Street, north on 72nd Street to Interstate Highway 80, west on Interstate Highway 80 to 100th Avenue, northeast on 100th Avenue to Nina Street, east on Nina Street to 100th Street, north on 100th Street to Grover Street, west on Grover Street to 102nd Street, south on 102nd Street to Hansen Avenue, west on Hansen Avenue to 104th Street, north on 104th Street to Bridgeford Road, north on Bridgeford Road to Valley Street, west on Valley Street to 107th Avenue, south on 107th Avenue to Grover Street, west on Grover Street to 108th Street, south on 108th Street to Interstate Highway 80, west on Interstate Highway 80 to Interstate Highway 680, north on Interstate Highway 680 to West Center Road, west on West Center Road to 114th Street, north on 114th Street to Hickory Road, southwest on Hickory Road to Crawford Road, northwest on Crawford Road to Skylark Drive, south and west on Skylark Drive to 120th Street, south on 120th Street to Q Street, west on Q Street to 132nd Street, south on 132nd Street to Sky Park Drive, east, north, and southeast on Sky Park Drive to Southdale Drive, southwest and west on Southdale Drive to Brookridge Drive, south on Brookridge Drive to Harrison Street, and east on Harrison Street to the point of beginning the Douglas-Sarpy County line and South 72nd Street, north on South 72nd Street to Interstate Highway 80, west on Interstate Highway 80 to Interstate Highway 680, north on Interstate Highway 680 to West Center Road, west on West Center Road to South 114th Street, north on South 114th Street to Arbor Street, west on Arbor Street to South 117th Street, south on South 117th Street to West Center Road, west on West Center Road to South 120th Street, south on South 120th Street to Q Street, west on Q Street to South 138th Street, south on South 138th Street to the Douglas-Sarpy County line, and east along the Douglas-Sarpy County line to the point of beginning.

Sec. 14. Section 50-1114, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is amended to read:

50-1114. District No. 13 shall contain that part of Douglas County beginning at the intersection of Florence Boulevard and Ames Avenue, east on Ames Avenue to Carter Lake Drive, south on Carter Lake Drive to Locust Street, east on Locust Street to the Nebraska-Iowa state line, north, east, and south along the Nebraska-Iowa state line to the Missouri River, north along the Missouri River to the Douglas-Washington County line, west along the Douglas-Washington County line to the Chicago and Northwestern Railroad right-of-way, south along the Chicago and Northwestern Railroad right-of-way to 60th Street, south on 60th Street to Redick Avenue, west on Redick Avenue to 66th Street, north on 66th Street to County Road 36D, west and north on County Road 36D to the Chicago and Northwestern Railroad right-of-way, southwest along the Chicago and Northwestern Railroad right-of-way to 72nd Street, south on 72nd Street to a point on an east-west line extending from Fort Street, east along such line to Cole Creek, north along Cole Creek to Park View Lane, east on Park View Lane to 65th Street, south on 65th Street to Ogden Street, east on Ogden Street to 62nd Street, south on 62nd Street to Park Lane Drive, east on Park Lane Drive to 60th Street, north on 60th Street to Fort Street, east on Fort Street to 37th Street, north on 37th Street to the Sorenson Expressway, southeast on the Sorenson Expressway to 30th Street, north on 30th Street to Fort Street, east on Fort Street to 29th Street, north on 29th Street to Laurel Avenue, east on Laurel Avenue to 27th Street, north on 27th Street to Kansas Avenue, east on Kansas Avenue to 24th Street, south on 24th Street to Fort Street, east on Fort Street to Florence Boulevard, and south on Florence Boulevard to the point of beginning an east-west line extending east from Cornish Boulevard and the Nebraska-Iowa state line, west along such line to the Union Pacific Railroad right-of-way, north along the Union Pacific Railroad right-of-way to Ames Avenue, west on Ames Avenue to North 20th Street, north on North 20th Street to Florence Boulevard, northwest on Florence Boulevard to Ogden Street, west on Ogden Street to North 24th Street, north on North 24th Street to Kansas Avenue, west on Kansas Avenue to North 30th Street, south on North 30th Street to Laurel Avenue, west on Laurel Avenue to North 42nd Street, south on North 42nd Street to Sorenson Parkway, west on Sorenson Parkway to the intersection of a north-south line extending south from North 48th Street, south along such line to Redman Avenue, east on Redman Avenue to North 47th Avenue, south on North 47th Avenue to Jaynes Street, west on Jaynes Street to North 48th Street, south on North 48th Street to Fort Street, west on Fort Street to North 60th Street, south on North 60th Street to Park Lane Drive, west on Park Lane Drive to North 62nd Street, north on North 62nd Street to Ogden Street, west on Ogden Street to North 65th Street, north on North 65th Street to Parkview Lane, west on Parkview Lane to

Cole Creek, south along Cole Creek to the intersection of an east-west line extending east from the intersection of the northern boundary of Precinct 1-11 and North 72nd Street, west along such line to North 72nd Street, north on North 72nd Street to the northernmost boundary of Precinct 1-13, follow such boundary east to the intersection of a north-south line extending north from 66th Street, south along such line to 66th Street, south on 66th Street to Sorenson Parkway, east on Sorenson Parkway to North 60th Street, north on North 60th Street to Interstate Highway 680, follow Interstate Highway 680 southwest to Military Road, west on Military Road to North 102nd Street, south on North 102nd Street to Wiesman Drive, west on Wiesman Drive to North 103rd Street, northwest on North 103rd Street to Laurel Avenue, northwest on Laurel Avenue to Hartman Avenue, west on Hartman Avenue to North 108th Street, south on North 108th Street to Fort Street, west on Fort Street to North 114th Street, north on North 114th Street to Crown Point Avenue, east on Crown Point Avenue to North 108th Street, north on North 108th Street to Military Road, west on Military Road to North 114th Street, north on North 114th Street to State Street, east on State Street to Blair High Road, north on Blair High Road to North 108th Street, east then north on North 108th Street to Rainwood Road, east on Rainwood Road to North 96th Street, north on North 96th Street to State Highway 36, east on State Highway 36 to North 72nd Street, north on North 72nd Street to Northern Hills Drive, east on Northern Hills Drive to Calhoun Frontage Road, northwest then east on Calhoun Frontage Road to Calhoun Road, north on Calhoun Road to the Douglas-Washington County line, east along the Douglas-Washington County line to the Nebraska-Iowa state line, and south along the Nebraska-Iowa state line to the point of beginning.

Sec. 15. Section 50-1115, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is amended to read:

50-1115. District No. 14 shall contain that part of Sarpy County beginning at the intersection of Cornhusker Drive and South 25th Street, north on South 25th Street to Linda Street, west on Linda Street to Cedar Island Road, south on Cedar Island Road to Childs Road, west on Childs Road to the Chicago, Rock Island and Pacific Railroad right-of-way, northeast along the Chicago, Rock Island and Pacific Railroad right-of-way to a point on an east-west line extending from McCorkindale Avenue, west along such line to McCorkindale Avenue, west on McCorkindale Avenue to the corporate limits of the city of Bellevue, south and west along the corporate limits of the city of Bellevue to South 30th Street, south on South 30th Street to Albert Street, west on Albert Street to South 32nd Street, north on South 32nd Street to Chandler Road, west on Chandler Road to South 32nd Street, north on South 32nd Street to Chandler Acres Drive, northwest on Chandler Acres Drive to Harrison Street, west on Harrison Street to South 96th Street, south on South 96th Street to Cornhusker Road, northwest on Cornhusker Road to the Union Pacific Railroad crossing, southwest along the Union Pacific Railroad crossing to West Papillion Creek, southeast along West Papillion Creek to Papillion Creek, south and west along Papillion Creek to Walnut Creek, southwest along Walnut Creek to West Lincoln Road, east on West Lincoln Road to the corporate limits of the city of Papillion, south and east along the corporate limits of the city of Papillion to South 84th Street, south on South 84th Street to Cedardale Road, east on Cedardale Road to the Chicago, Rock Island and Pacific Railroad right-of-way, northeast along the Chicago, Rock Island and Pacific Railroad right-of-way to South 66th Street, north on South 66th Street to Lincoln Street, west and north on Lincoln Street to Cornhusker Drive, and east on Cornhusker Drive to the point of beginning the Douglas-Sarpy County line and South 48th Street, south on South 48th Street to Cornhusker Road, east on Cornhusker Road to South 36th Street, south on South 36th Street to West Papillion Creek, west along West Papillion Creek to the intersection of a north-south line extending north from South 60th Street, south along such line to South 60th Street, south on South 60th Street to State Highway 370, west on State Highway 370 to the intersection of a north-south line extending south from South 120th Street, north along such line to South 120th Street, north on South 120th Street and continuing north along a north-south line extending north from South 120th Street to the Douglas-Sarpy County line, and east along the Douglas-Sarpy County line to the point of beginning.

Sec. 16. Section 50-1116, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is amended to read:

50-1116. District No. 15 shall contain the county that part of Dodge. County not included in legislative district 23.

Sec. 17. Section 50-1117, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is amended to read:

50-1117. District No. 16 shall contain the county of Washington, that part of Burt County not included in legislative district 17, and that part of Cuming County not included in legislative districts 17 and 23 counties

of Thurston, Stanton, Cuming, and Burt and that part of Washington County not included in legislative districts 18 and 39.

Sec. 18. Section 50-1118, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is amended to read:

50-1118. District No. 17 shall contain the counties of Wayne, Dixon, and Dakota. and Thurston, that part of Cuming County which includes the townships of Bancroft, Cleveland, Grant, and Blaine and the village of Bancroft, that part of Burt County which includes that part of the precinct of Decatur containing a portion of the Omaha Indian Reservation, that part of Dixon County which includes the precincts of Ponca and Otter Creek and the village of Ponca, and that part of Wayne County which includes the precincts of Logan, Hunter, Wakefield City, Leslie, and Plum Creek and the city of Wayne.

Sec. 19. Section 50-1119.01, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is amended to read:

50-1119.01. District No. 18 shall contain the counties of Cedar, Stanton, and Pierce, those parts of Wayne and Dixon counties not included in legislative district 17, and that part of Knox County which includes the township of Lincoln and the village of Wausa those parts of Douglas and Washington counties beginning at the intersection of the Douglas-Washington County line and the Nebraska-Iowa state line, north along the Nebraska-Iowa state line to Serenity Lane, west on Serenity Lane to County Road 35, south on County Road 35 to County Road P14, west on County Road P14 to County Road P31, south on County Road P31 to County Road P16, follow County Road P16 west to County Road 16, follow County Road 16 west to U.S. Highway 75, south on U.S. Highway 75 to South Creek, west then southwest along South Creek to State Highway 91, west on State Highway 91 to County Road 23, south on County Road 23 to the intersection of an east-west line extending east from County Road 30, east along such line to U.S. Highway 30, southwest on U.S. Highway 30 to County Road P30, south then east on County Road P30 to County Road 29, south on County Road 29 to County Road 38, east on County Road 38 to County Road 33, south on County Road 33 to the Douglas-Washington County line, east along the Douglas-Washington County line to North 132nd Street, south on North 132nd Street to State Street, west on State Street to North 156th Street, south on North 156th Street to Ida Street, west on Ida Street to North 168th Street, south on North 168th Street and continuing south along a north-south line extending south from North 168th Street to West Dodge Road, east on West Dodge Road to North 156th Street, north on North 156th Street to West Maple Road, east on West Maple Road to North 114th Avenue, north on North 114th Avenue to Manderson Street, northeast on Manderson Street to Old Maple Road, east on Old Maple Road to North 108th Street, north on North 108th Street to the intersection of an east-west line extending west from Hilltop Road, west along such line to North 112th Street, north on North 112th Street to Fowler Avenue, northwest on Fowler Avenue to North 113th Street, follow North 113th Street north to Camden Avenue, west on Camden Avenue to North 114th Street, north on North 114th Street to Crown Point Avenue, east on Crown Point Avenue to North 108th Street, north on North 108th Street to Military Road, west on Military Road to North 114th Street, north on North 114th Street to State Street, east on State Street to Blair High Road, north on Blair High Road to North 108th Street, east then north on North 108th Street to Rainwood Road, east on Rainwood Road to North 96th Street, north on North 96th Street to State Highway 36, east on State Highway 36 to North 72nd Street, north on North 72nd Street to Northern Hills Drive, east on Northern Hills Drive to Calhoun Frontage Road, northwest then east on Calhoun Frontage Road to Calhoun Road, north on Calhoun Road to the Douglas-Washington County line, and east along the Douglas-Washington County line to the point of beginning.

Sec. 20. Section 50-1120, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is amended to read:

50-1120. District No. 19 shall contain the county of Madison.

Sec. 21. Section 50-1121, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is amended to read:

50-1121. District No. 20 shall contain that part of Douglas County beginning at the intersection of Center Street and 39th Street, west on Center Street to 42nd Street, north on 42nd Street to Hickory Street, west on Hickory Street to 48th Street, north on 48th Street to Pacific Street, west on Pacific Street to 114th Street, south on 114th Street to West Center Road, east on West Center Road to Interstate Highway 680, south on Interstate Highway 680 to Interstate Highway 80, east on Interstate Highway 80 to 108th Street, north on 108th Street to Grover Street, east on Grover Street to 107th Avenue, north on 107th Avenue to Valley Street, east on Valley Street to Bridgeford Road, south on Bridgeford Road to 104th Street, south on 104th Street to Hansen Avenue, east on Hansen Avenue to 102nd Street, north on 102nd Street to Grover Street,

east on Grover Street to 100th Street, south on 100th Street to Nina Street, west on Nina Street to 100th Avenue, southwest on 100th Avenue to Interstate Highway 80, east on Interstate Highway 80 to 60th Street, north on 60th Street to Grover Street, east on Grover Street to 50th Street, north on 50th Street to Spring Street, east on Spring Street to 45th Street, north on 45th Street to Bancroft Street, east on Bancroft Street to 40th Street, south on 40th Street to Wright Street, east on Wright Street to 39th Street, north on 39th Street to Martha Street, west on Martha Street to 39th Street, and north on 39th Street to the point of beginning Pacific Street and South 114th Street, south on South 114th Street to Hickory Road, southwest on Hickory Road to Crawford Road, northwest on Crawford Road to Skylark Drive, west on Skylark Drive to South 120th Street, south on South 120th Street to Shirley Street, west on Shirley Street to South 126th Street, south on South 126th Street to Marinda Street, west on Marinda Street to Royal Wood Drive, south on Royal Wood Drive to West Center Road, west on West Center Road to South 132nd Street, south on South 132nd Street to the Union Pacific Railroad right-of-way, east along the Union Pacific Railroad right-of-way to South 120th Street, north on South 120th Street to West Center Road, east on West Center Road to South 117th Street, north on South 117th Street to Arbor Street, east on Arbor Street to South 114th Street, south on South 114th Street to West Center Road, east on West Center Road to Interstate Highway 680, south on Interstate Highway 680 to Interstate Highway 80, east on Interstate Highway 80 to South 60th Street, north on South 60th Street to Grover Street, east on Grover Street to South 50th Street, north on South 50th Street to Spring Street, east on Spring Street to South 45th Street, north on South 45th Street to Frederick Street, east on Frederick Street to South 39th Street, north on South 39th Street to Wright Street, east on Wright Street to South 39th Street, follow South 39th Street north to Martha Street, west on Martha Street to South 39th Street, north on South 39th Street to Frances Street, west on Frances Street to South 48th Street, north on South 48th Street to Poppleton Avenue, west on Poppleton Avenue to South 55th Street, north on South 55th Street to Poppleton Avenue, west on Poppleton Avenue to South 56th Street, south on South 56th Street to William Street, west on William Street to South 60th Street, north on South 60th Street to William Street, west on William Street to South 63rd Street, north on South 63rd Street to Pacific Street, west on Pacific Street to South 72nd Street, south on South 72nd Street to Hickory Street, west on Hickory Street to South 76th Street, northwest on South 76th Street to Woolworth Avenue, west on Woolworth Avenue to South 80th Street, north on South 80th Street to Pacific Street, and west on Pacific Street to the point of beginning.

Sec. 22. Section 50-1122, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is amended to read:

50-1122. District No. 21 shall contain that part of Lancaster County beginning at the intersection of North 14th Street and Manatt Street, west on Manatt Street to 9th Street, south on 9th Street to Adams Street, west on Adams Street to 5th Street, north on 5th Street to Judson Street, west on Judson Street to 3rd Street, south on 3rd Street to Adams Street, west on Adams Street to 1st Street, north on 1st Street to Sun Valley Trail, west on Sun Valley Trail to Santa Fe Trail, west on Santa Fe Trail to Oregon Trail, west on Oregon Trail to Northwest 7th Street, south on Northwest 7th Street to West Bridger Road, west on West Bridger Road to Winding Hills Court, north on Winding Hills Court and the extension thereof to Interstate Highway 80, southwest on Interstate Highway 80 to the northern boundary of Lincoln precinct 01A01, west and south along such boundary to the extension of West Vine Street, west along the extension of West Vine Street to Northwest 40th Street, north on Northwest 40th Street to West Holdrege Street, west on West Holdrege Street to Northwest 56th Street, north on Northwest 56th Street to West Fletcher Avenue, west on West Fletcher Avenue to the Lancaster-Seward County line, north along the Lancaster-Seward County line to the Lancaster-Saunders County line, east along the Lancaster-Saunders County line to North 27th Street, south on North 27th Street to the corporate limits of the city of Lincoln, west along the corporate limits of the city of Lincoln to North 14th Street, south on North 14th Street to the point of beginning, that part of Saunders County not included in legislative district 23, and that part of Douglas County beginning at the intersection of Harrison Street and 204th Street, north on 204th Street to Pacific Street, west on Pacific Street to Skyline Drive, north on Skyline Drive to West Dodge Road, west on West Dodge Road to the Elkhorn River, north along the Elkhorn River to a point on a north-south line extending from County Road 84, north on such line to Fort Street, east on Fort Street to 180th Street, north on 180th Street to Dutch Hall Road, west on Dutch Hall Road to the Platte River, south along the Platte River to Harrison Street, and east on Harrison Street to the point of

beginning Saunders County not included in legislative district 23 and that part of Lancaster County beginning at the intersection of the Lancaster-Seward County line and West Van Dorn Street, east on West Van Dorn Street to the intersection of a north-south line extending south from Southwest 33rd Street, north along such line to Southwest 33rd Street, north then northwest on Southwest 33rd Street to Timber Ridge Road, north on Timber Ridge Road to West A Street, east on West A Street to the eastern boundary of Garfield 2 Precinct, follow such boundary north to the southern boundary of 1F-2 Precinct, follow such boundary east to Oak Creek, east along Oak Creek to Interstate Highway 180, south on Interstate Highway 180 to Salt Creek, northeast along Salt Creek to North 14th Street, north on North 14th Street to Superior Street, east on Superior Street to Bel Ridge Drive, north on Bel Ridge Drive and continuing north along a north-south line extending north from Bel Ridge Drive to Hartland Road, east on Hartland Road to North 17th Street, follow North 17th Street north to Prairie Lane, east on Prairie Lane to North 20th Street, south on North 20th Street to Boston Drive, east on Boston Drive to Valley Forge Road, north on Valley Forge Road to Philadelphia Drive, east on Philadelphia Drive to North 25th Street, north on North 25th Street to Folkways Boulevard, east on Folkways Boulevard to North 27th Street, north on North 27th Street to the Lancaster-Saunders County line, west along the Lancaster-Saunders County line to the Lancaster-Seward County line, and south along the Lancaster-Seward County line to the point of beginning.

Sec. 23. Section 50-1123, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is amended to read:

50-1123. District No. 22 shall contain the county of ~~Nance~~, that part of Platte County not included in legislative district 23, and that part of Boone County which includes the precinct of Beaver Platte and that part of Colfax County not included in legislative district 23.

Sec. 24. Section 50-1124, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is amended to read:

50-1124. District No. 23 shall contain the ~~counties of Colfax and county of~~ Butler, that part of Platte County which includes the townships of ~~Creston, Sherman, Bismark, and Columbus A,~~ that part of Cuming County which includes the townships of ~~Lincoln and Monterey,~~ that part of Dodge County which includes the townships of ~~Pleasant Valley, Pebble, and Webster,~~ that part of Saunders County which includes the townships of ~~Center, Mariposa, Elk, Chester, Douglas, Morse Bluff, and Bohemia and the city of Wahoo,~~ and that part of Polk County not included in legislative district 24 ~~Colfax County~~ beginning at the intersection of the Butler, Platte, and Colfax County lines, north along the Platte-Colfax County line to County Road G, east on County Road G to County Road 7, north on County Road 7 to County Road M, east on County Road M and continuing east along east-west lines extending east from County Road M to the Dodge-Colfax County line, south along the Dodge-Colfax County line to the Colfax-Butler County line, and west along the Colfax-Butler County line to the point of beginning, that part of Saunders County beginning at the intersection of the Butler-Saunders County line and County Road F, east on County Road F and continuing east along east-west lines extending from County Road F to the Saunders-Sarpy County line, north along the Saunders-Sarpy County line to the Saunders-Douglas County line, northwest along the Saunders-Douglas County line to the Saunders-Dodge County line, west along the Saunders-Dodge County line to the Saunders-Butler County line, and south along the Saunders-Butler County line to the point of beginning, that part of Sarpy County beginning at the intersection of the Sarpy-Saunders County line and U.S. Highway 6, northeast then north on U.S. Highway 6 to Capehart Road, west on Capehart Road to South 234th Street, north on South 234th Street to Schram Road, east on Schram Road to South 234th Street, north on South 234th Street to West Angus Road, northeast on West Angus Road to South 232nd Street, follow South 232nd Street north to Lincoln Road, east on Lincoln Road to U.S. Highway 6, northeast on U.S. Highway 6 to South 204th Street, north on South 204th Street to Giles Road, east on Giles Road to the Burlington Northern Santa Fe Railroad right-of-way, east along the Burlington Northern Santa Fe Railroad right-of-way to the intersection of a north-south line extending south from South 180th Street, north along such line to South 180th Street, north on South 180th Street to the Douglas-Sarpy County line, west along the Douglas-Sarpy County line to the Saunders-Sarpy County line, and south along the Saunders-Sarpy County line to the point of beginning, and that part of Douglas County beginning at the intersection of the Douglas-Sarpy County line and South 192nd Street, north on South 192nd Street to F Street, west on F Street to South 204th Street, north on South 204th Street to West Center Road, west on West Center Road to 240th Street, north on 240th Street to U.S. Highway 275, north then northwest on U.S. Highway 275 to North 264th Street, north on North 264th Street to the Douglas-Dodge County line, west

along the Douglas-Dodge County line to the Douglas-Saunders County line, southeast along the Douglas-Saunders County line to the Douglas-Sarpy County line, and east along the Douglas-Sarpy County line to the point of beginning.

Sec. 25. Section 50-1125, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is amended to read:

50-1125. District No. 24 shall contain the counties of York and Seward and that part of Polk County ~~which includes the precincts of East Stromsburg, West Stromsburg, and South Canada~~ beginning at the intersection of the Polk-Butler County line and County Road 36, west on County Road 36 and continuing west along east-west lines extending west from County Road 36 to County Road Q, south on County Road Q to County Road 32, west on County Road 32 to County Road J, south on County Road J to County Road 28, west on County Road 28 to County Road H, south on County Road H to the Polk-York County line, east along the Polk-York County line to the Polk-Butler County line, and north along the Polk-Butler County line to the point of beginning.

Sec. 26. Section 50-1126, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is amended to read:

50-1126. District No. 25 shall contain that part of Lancaster County ~~which includes the precincts of Rock Creek, Mill, Waverly 1, Waverly 2, Lancaster, North Bluff, Stevens Creek, Stockton, Grant 1, Grant 2, and Grant 3~~ and that part of the city of Lincoln beginning at the intersection of O Street and the east corporate limits of the city of Lincoln, west on O Street to 70th Street, south on 70th Street to the south boundary of Lincoln precinct 10C10, west and north along such boundary to L Street, northwest on L Street to Haverford Drive, southwest on Haverford Drive to Danville Drive, south on Danville Drive to Amhurst Drive, west on Amhurst Drive to Rockhurst Drive, south on Rockhurst Drive to Mesaverde Drive, west on Mesaverde Drive to Twin Ridge Road, south on Twin Ridge Road to Dale Drive, northwest on Dale Drive to Sunrise Road, north on Sunrise Road to Randolph Street, west on Randolph Street to Eldon Drive, south on Eldon Drive to A Street, west on A Street to 58th Street, south on 58th Street to Summer Street, west on Summer Street to 56th Street, south on 56th Street to Pioneers Boulevard, west on Pioneers Boulevard to 52nd Street, south on 52nd Street to Claire Avenue, west on Claire Avenue to 48th Street, south on 48th Street to Old Cheney Road, east on Old Cheney Road to 52nd Street, south on 52nd Street to English Drive, east on English Drive to 53rd Street, south on 53rd Street to London Road, west on London Road to 49th Street, south on 49th Street to Concord Road, east on Concord Road to the corporate limits of the city of Lincoln, and east and north along the corporate limits of the city of Lincoln to the point of beginning at the intersection of North 27th Street and the Lancaster-Saunders County line, east then south along the Lancaster-Saunders County line to the Lancaster-Cass County line, south along the Lancaster-Cass County line to the Lancaster-Otoe County line, south along the Lancaster-Otoe County line to Yankee Hill Road, west on Yankee Hill Road to South 91st Street, south on South 91st Street to Yankee Hill Road, west on Yankee Hill Road to South 70th Street, south on South 70th Street to Rokeby Road, west on Rokeby Road and continuing west along an east-west line extending west from Rokeby Road to South 40th Street, north on South 40th Street to the southern boundary of 9H-4 Precinct, follow such boundary east to the intersection of an east-west line extending east from Tucson Drive, west along such line to San Mateo Lane, north on San Mateo Lane to Birch Creek Drive, east then south on Birch Creek Drive to Union Hill Road, east on Union Hill Road to South 48th Street, north on South 48th Street to Beaver Creek Lane, north on Beaver Creek Lane to Pine Lake Road, east on Pine Lake Road to South 56th Street, north on South 56th Street to Elkcrest Drive, west on Elkcrest Drive to South 54th Street, south on South 54th Street to Woodland Avenue, west on Woodland Avenue to South 53rd Street, north on South 53rd Street to Claire Avenue, west on Claire Avenue to South 52nd Street, north on South 52nd Street to Pioneers Boulevard, west on Pioneers Boulevard to South 52nd Street, north on South 52nd Street to Prescott Avenue, east on Prescott Avenue to South 54th Street, north on South 54th Street to Calvert Street, east on Calvert Street to South 56th Street, north on South 56th Street to A Street, east on A Street to South 70th Street, north on South 70th Street to O Street, east on O Street to the eastern boundary of 12B-8 Precinct, follow such boundary north to the southern boundary of 12A-8 Precinct, follow such boundary east then north to David Murdock Trail, west on David Murdock Trail to the eastern boundary of 12C-6 Precinct, follow such boundary north to the eastern boundary of 12E Precinct, follow such boundary north then west to the eastern boundary of 12F Precinct, follow such boundary north, west, south, then west to North 27th Street, and north on North 27th Street to the point of beginning.

Sec. 27. Section 50-1127, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is amended to read:

50-1127. District No. 26 shall contain that part of Lancaster County beginning at the intersection of O Street and the east corporate limits of the city of Lincoln, west on O Street to 35th Street, north on 35th Street to Vine Street, east on Vine Street to Fontenelle Street, north on Fontenelle Street to the abandoned Missouri Pacific Railroad right-of-way, west along the abandoned Missouri Pacific Railroad right-of-way to 35th Street, north on 35th Street to Apple Street, east on Apple Street to 40th Street, north on 40th Street to Y Street, east on Y Street to 44th Street, north on 44th Street to Holdrege Street, east on Holdrege Street to 48th Street, north on 48th Street to Leighton Avenue, west and northwest on Leighton Avenue to 44th Street, north on 44th Street to Adams Street, east on Adams Street to 48th Street, north on 48th Street to the abandoned Chicago, Rock Island and Pacific Railroad right-of-way, east along the abandoned Chicago, Rock Island and Pacific Railroad right-of-way to the east corporate limits of the city of Lincoln, and south along the east corporate limits of the city of Lincoln to the point of beginning 70th Street and O Street, east on O Street to the eastern boundary of 12B-8 Precinct, follow such boundary north to the southern boundary of 12A-8 Precinct, follow such boundary east then north to David Murdock Trail, west on David Murdock Trail to North 48th Street, south on North 48th Street to Adams Street, west on Adams Street to North 44th Street, south on North 44th Street to Leighton Avenue, southeast then east on Leighton Avenue to North 48th Street, south on North 48th Street to Holdrege Street, west on Holdrege Street to North 40th Street, south on North 40th Street to Dudley Street, west on Dudley Street to North 38th Street, south on North 38th Street to Apple Street, west on Apple Street to North 35th Street, south on North 35th Street to O Street, and east on O Street to the point of beginning.

Sec. 28. Section 50-1128, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is amended to read:

50-1128. District No. 27 shall contain that part of Lancaster County beginning at the intersection of 14th Street and Old Cheney Road, east on Old Cheney Road to 27th Street, north on 27th Street to Van Dorn Street, west on Van Dorn Street to 22nd Street, north on 22nd Street to South Street, west on South Street to 15th Street, north on 15th Street to A Street, west on A Street to 8th Street, north on 8th Street to G Street, east on G Street to 14th Street, north on 14th Street to H Street, west on H Street to 13th Street, north on 13th Street to O Street, west on O Street to 9th Street, north on 9th Street to Interstate Highway 180, north on Interstate Highway 180 to Salt Creek, northeast along Salt Creek to 14th Street, north on 14th Street to Manatt Street, west on Manatt Street to 9th Street, south on 9th Street to Adams Street, west on Adams Street to 5th Street, north on 5th Street to Judson Street, west on Judson Street to 3rd Street, south on 3rd Street to Adams Street, west on Adams Street to 1st Street, north on 1st Street to Sun Valley Trail, west on Sun Valley Trail to Santa Fe Trail, west on Santa Fe Trail to Oregon Trail, west on Oregon Trail to Northwest 7th Street, south on Northwest 7th Street to West Bridger Road, west on West Bridger Road to Winding Hills Court, north on Winding Hills Court and the extension thereof to Interstate Highway 80, southwest on Interstate Highway 80 to the northern boundary of Lincoln precinct 01A01, west and south along such boundary to the extension of West Vine Street, west along the extension of West Vine Street to Northwest 40th Street, north on Northwest 40th Street to West Holdrege Street, west on West Holdrege Street to Northwest 56th Street, south on Northwest 56th Street and the extension thereof to West Van Dorn Street, east on West Van Dorn Street to the western corporate limits of the city of Lincoln, south and east along the western corporate limits of the city of Lincoln to 14th Street, and north on 14th Street to the point of beginning West Van Dorn Street and a north-south line extending south from Southwest 33rd Street, north along such line to Southwest 33rd Street, north then northwest on Southwest 33rd Street to Timber Ridge Road, north on Timber Ridge Road to West A Street, east on West A Street to the eastern boundary of Garfield 2 Precinct, follow such boundary north to the southern boundary of 1F-2 Precinct, follow such boundary east to Oak Creek, east along Oak Creek to Interstate Highway 180, south on Interstate Highway 180 to North 9th Street, south on North 9th Street to O Street, east on O Street to South 12th Street, south on South 12th Street to South Street, east on South Street to South 27th Street, south on South 27th Street to Sheridan Boulevard, southeast on Sheridan Boulevard to Van Dorn Street, east on Van Dorn Street to the off-street bike path, southwest along the off-street bike path to State Highway 2, west on State Highway 2 to South 27th Street, south on South 27th Street to Pine Lake Road, west on Pine Lake Road to Helen Witt Drive, southeast then south on Helen Witt Drive to the southern boundary of 5E-6 Precinct, follow such boundary west to South 14th Street, north on South 14th Street to the southern boundary of 5E-4 Precinct, follow such boundary west, northeast, then west to the Burlington Northern

Santa Fe Railroad right-of-way, follow the Burlington Northern Santa Fe Railroad right-of-way north to the intersection of an east-west line extending east from Pioneers Boulevard, west along such line to Pioneers Boulevard, west on Pioneers Boulevard to the Union Pacific Railroad right-of-way, north along the Union Pacific Railroad right-of-way to the western boundary of 5E-1 Precinct, follow such boundary north then west to the southern boundary of Garfield 2(1) Precinct, follow such boundary west to West Van Dorn Street, and west on West Van Dorn Street to the point of beginning.

Sec. 29. Section 50-1129, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is amended to read:

50-1129. District No. 28 shall contain that part of Lancaster County beginning at the intersection of O Street and 70th Street, west on O Street to 33rd Street, north on 33rd Street to R Street, west on R Street to 27th Street, south on 27th Street to O Street, west on O Street to 13th Street, south on 13th Street to H Street, east on H Street to 14th Street, south on 14th Street to G Street, west on G Street to 8th Street, south on 8th Street to A Street, east on A Street to 15th Street, south on 15th Street to South Street, east on South Street to Normal Boulevard, northwest on Normal Boulevard to Franklin Street, east on Franklin Street to 40th Street, north on 40th Street to A Street, east on A Street to Eldon Drive, north on Eldon Drive to Randolph Street, east on Randolph Street to Sunrise Road, south on Sunrise Road to Dale Drive, southeast on Dale Drive to Twin Ridge Road, north on Twin Ridge Road to Mesaverde Drive, east on Mesaverde Drive to Rockhurst Drive, north on Rockhurst Drive to Amhurst Drive, east on Amhurst Drive to Danville Drive, north on Danville Drive to Haverford Drive, northeast on Haverford Drive to L Street, southeast on L Street to the precinct boundary of Lincoln precinct 10C10, south and east along such boundary to 70th Street, and north on 70th Street to the point of beginning South 12th Street and O Street, south on South 12th Street to South Street, east on South Street to South 56th Street, north on South 56th Street to A Street, east on A Street to South 70th Street, north on South 70th Street to O Street, and west on O Street to the point of beginning.

Sec. 30. Section 50-1130, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is amended to read:

50-1130. District No. 29 shall contain that part of Lancaster County beginning at the intersection of A Street and 58th Street, south on 58th Street to Sumner Street, west on Sumner Street to 56th Street, south on 56th Street to Pioneers Boulevard, west on Pioneers Boulevard to 52nd Street, south on 52nd Street to Claire Avenue, west on Claire Avenue to 48th Street, south on 48th Street to Old Cheney Road, east on Old Cheney Road to 52nd Street, south on 52nd Street to English Drive, east on English Drive to 53rd Street, south on 53rd Street to London Road, west on London Road to 49th Street, south on 49th Street to Concord Road, east on Concord Road to the southern corporate limits of the city of Lincoln, south and west along the southern corporate limits of the city of Lincoln to 14th Street, north on 14th Street to Old Cheney Road, east on Old Cheney Road to 27th Street, north on 27th Street to Van Dorn Street, west on Van Dorn Street to 22nd Street, north on 22nd Street to South Street, east on South Street to Normal Boulevard, northwest on Normal Boulevard to Franklin Street, east on Franklin Street to 40th Street, north on 40th Street to A Street, and east on A Street to the point of beginning South 27th Street and Rokeby Road, east on Rokeby Road to South 40th Street, north on South 40th Street to the southern boundary of 9H-4 Precinct, follow such boundary east to the intersection of an east-west line extending east from Tucson Drive, west along such line to San Mateo Lane, north on San Mateo Lane to Birch Creek Drive, east then south on Birch Creek Drive to Union Hill Road, east on Union Hill Road to South 48th Street, north on South 48th Street to Beaver Creek Lane, north on Beaver Creek Lane to Pine Lake Road, east on Pine Lake Road to South 56th Street, north on South 56th Street to Elkcrest Drive, west on Elkcrest Drive to South 54th Street, south on South 54th Street to Woodland Avenue, west on Woodland Avenue to South 53rd Street, north on South 53rd Street to Claire Avenue, west on Claire Avenue to South 52nd Street, north on South 52nd Street to Pioneers Boulevard, west on Pioneers Boulevard to South 52nd Street, north on South 52nd Street to Prescott Avenue, east on Prescott Avenue to South 54th Street, north on South 54th Street to Calvert Street, east on Calvert Street to South 56th Street, north on South 56th Street to South Street, west on South Street to South 27th Street, south on South 27th Street to Sheridan Boulevard, southeast on Sheridan Boulevard to Van Dorn Street, east on Van Dorn Street to the off-street bike path, southwest along the off-street bike path to State Highway 2, west on State Highway 2 to South 27th Street, and south on South 27th Street to the point of beginning.

Sec. 31. Section 50-1131, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is

amended to read:

50-1131. District No. 30 shall contain that part of Gage County not included in legislative district 1, the county of Gage and that part of Lancaster County which includes the precincts of Olive Branch, Buda, Highland, Centerville, South Pass, Panama, Nemaha, Saltillo 1, Saltillo 2, Denton, Yankee Hill, and Middle Creek, that part of Saline County which includes the precinct of DeWitt, and that part of Jefferson County which includes the precincts of Endicott, Gibson, Plymouth, Jefferson, Cub Creek, Rock Creek, Pleasant, and Newton beginning at the intersection of the Lancaster, Gage, and Saline County lines, east along the Lancaster-Gage County line to the Lancaster-Otoe County line, north along the Lancaster-Otoe County line to Yankee Hill Road, west on Yankee Hill Road to South 91st Street, south on South 91st Street to Yankee Hill Road, west on Yankee Hill Road to South 70th Street, south on South 70th Street to Rokeby Road, west on Rokeby Road and continuing west along an east-west line extending west from Rokeby Road to Rokeby Road, west on Rokeby Road to South 27th Street, north on South 27th Street to Pine Lake Road, west on Pine Lake Road to Helen Witt Drive, southeast then south on Helen Witt Drive to the southern boundary of 5E-6 Precinct, follow such boundary west to South 14th Street, north on South 14th Street to the southern boundary of 5E-4 Precinct, follow such boundary west, northeast, then west to the Burlington Northern Santa Fe Railroad right-of-way, follow the Burlington Northern Santa Fe Railroad right-of-way north to the intersection of an east-west line extending east from Pioneers Boulevard, west along such line to Pioneers Boulevard, west on Pioneers Boulevard to the Union Pacific Railroad right-of-way, north along the Union Pacific Railroad right-of-way to the western boundary of 5E-1 Precinct, follow such boundary north then west to the southern boundary of Garfield 2(1) Precinct, follow such boundary west to West Van Dorn Street, west on West Van Dorn Street to the Lancaster-Seward County line, south then west along the Lancaster-Seward County line to the Lancaster-Saline County line, and south along the Lancaster-Saline County line to the point of beginning.

Sec. 32. Section 50-1132, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is amended to read:

50-1132. District No. 31 shall contain that part of Douglas County beginning at the intersection of 120th Street and E Street, north on 120th Street to West Center Road, west on West Center Road to the Union Pacific Railroad right-of-way, northwest along the Union Pacific Railroad right-of-way to a creek which intersects the Union Pacific Railroad right-of-way, east along the creek to 158th Street, north on 158th Street to Woolworth Avenue, northeast on Woolworth Avenue to 155th Street, northeast on 155th Street to Pacific Street, west on Pacific Street to 156th Street, north on 156th Street to West Dodge Road, west on West Dodge Road to 168th Street, south on 168th Street to Harrison Street, east on Harrison Street to 144th Street, north on 144th Street to Q Street, east on Q Street to 120th Street, and north on 120th Street to the point of beginning the Douglas-Sarpy County line and South 138th Street, north on South 138th Street to Q Street, east on Q Street to South 120th Street, north on South 120th Street to the Union Pacific Railroad right-of-way, west along the Union Pacific Railroad right-of-way to South 132nd Street, north on South 132nd Street to West Center Road, west on West Center Road to the Union Pacific Railroad right-of-way, northwest along the Union Pacific Railroad right-of-way to Pacific Street, east on Pacific Street to South 156th Street, north on South 156th Street to West Dodge Road, west on West Dodge Road to the intersection of a north-south line extending north from South 157th Street, south along such line to the intersection of an east-west line extending east from Davenport Street, west along such line to South 160th Street, south on South 160th Street to Capitol Avenue, west on Capitol Avenue to the intersection of a north-south line extending north from South 160th Street, south along such line to Lamp Street, west on Lamp Street to South 163rd Street, south on South 163rd Street to Harney Street, west along an east-west line extending west from the intersection of South 163rd Street and Harney Street to South 168th Street, south on South 168th Street to Rolling Ridge Road, east on Rolling Ridge Road to South 167th Street, south on South 167th Street to Holmes Street, west on Holmes Street to South 167th Street, south on South 167th Street to Riggs Street, east on Riggs Street to Ohern Street, southeast then east on Ohern Street to South 165th Street, south on South 165th Street and continuing south along a north-south line extending south from South 165th Street to S Street, southwest on S Street to South 166th Street, south on South 166th Street to Y Street, west on Y Street to South 166th Avenue, south on South 166th Avenue to Washington Street, east on Washington Street to Z Street, east on Z Street to South 161st Avenue, follow South 161st Avenue south to the Douglas-Sarpy County line, and east along the Douglas-Sarpy County line to the point of beginning.

Sec. 33. Section 50-1133, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is amended to read:

50-1133. District No. 32 shall contain the counties of Fillmore, ~~Saline, Thayer, and Jefferson. and Thayer, that part of Saline County not included in legislative district 30, that part of Jefferson County not included in legislative district 30, and that part of Nuckolls County which includes the precincts of Elk, Spring Creek, and Hardy.~~

Sec. 34. Section 50-1134, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is amended to read:

50-1134. District No. 33 shall contain the county of Adams and that part of Hall County ~~which includes the townships of Martin, South Platte, Wood River, Jackson, Cameron, and Harrison and the city of Wood River beginning at the intersection of the Hall-Buffalo County line and West Airport Road, east on West Airport Road to North 80th Road, south on North 80th Road to South 80th Road, south on South 80th Road to West Schimmer Drive, east on West Schimmer Drive to U.S. Highway 281, south on U.S. Highway 281 to the Hall-Adams County line, west along the Hall-Adams County line to the Hall-Buffalo County line, and north along the Hall-Buffalo County line to the point of beginning.~~

Sec. 35. Section 50-1135, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is amended to read:

50-1135. District No. 34 shall contain the counties of Merrick, Hamilton, and ~~Clay and Nance,~~ that part of Hall County which includes the ~~townships of Doniphan, Alda, Washington 1, and Washington 2 and the precincts of Center 1, Center 2, Center 3, Center 5, Grand Island 1, and Grand Island Fifteen False, Washington 1B and 1E, Doniphan, Washington 2, and Grand Island 23, and that part of Polk County not included in legislative district 24.~~

Sec. 36. Section 50-1136, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is amended to read:

50-1136. District No. 35 shall contain that part of Hall County not included in legislative districts 33, 34, and 41.

Sec. 37. Section 50-1137, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is amended to read:

50-1137. District No. 36 shall contain ~~the county of Dawson,~~ that part of Buffalo County not included in legislative district 37, and that part of ~~Sherman Dawson County which includes the precinct of Harrison not included in legislative district 44.~~

Sec. 38. Section 50-1138, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is amended to read:

50-1138. District No. 37 shall contain the county of Kearney and that part of Buffalo County which includes ~~the precinct of Collins and the city of Kearney, Precinct 1, and Collins Precinct.~~

Sec. 39. Section 50-1139, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is amended to read:

50-1139. District No. 38 shall contain the counties of ~~Webster, Franklin, Harlan, Gosper, and Phelps,~~ that part of Furnas County not included in legislative district 44, and that part of Nuckolls County not located in legislative district ~~32 Gosper, Phelps, Harlan, Franklin, Webster, Nuckolls, and Clay.~~

Sec. 40. Section 50-1140, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is amended to read:

50-1140. District No. 39 shall contain those parts of Douglas, Washington, and Sarpy counties beginning at the intersection of the Douglas, Washington, and Dodge County lines, west along the Douglas-Dodge County line to North 264th Street, south on North 264th Street to U.S. Highway 275, southeast then south on U.S. Highway 275 to 240th Street, south on 240th Street to West Center Road, east on West Center Road to South 204th Street, south on South 204th Street to F Street, east on F Street to South 192nd Street, south on South 192nd Street to the Douglas-Sarpy County line, east along the Douglas-Sarpy County line to South 180th Street, south on South 180th Street and continuing south along a north-south line extending south from South 180th Street to the Burlington Northern Santa Fe Railroad right-of-way, east along the Burlington Northern Santa Fe Railroad right-of-way to South 144th Street, north on South 144th Street to Josephine Street, east on Josephine Street to South 139th Avenue, south on South 139th Avenue to Frederick Avenue, east on Frederick Avenue to South 137th Avenue, northeast on South 137th Avenue to South 136th Street, south on South 136th Street to Edna Street, east on Edna Street to South 132nd Avenue, north on South 132nd Avenue to Gertrude Street, east on Gertrude Street to South 132nd Street, north on South 132nd Street to the Douglas-Sarpy County line, west along the Douglas-Sarpy County line to South 161st Avenue, follow South 161st Avenue north to Z Street, west on Z Street to Washington Street, west on

Washington Street to South 166th Avenue, north on South 166th Avenue to Y Street, east on Y Street to South 166th Street, north on South 166th Street to S Street, northeast on S Street to the intersection of a north-south line extending south from South 165th Street, north along such line to South 165th Street, north on South 165th Street to Ohern Street, west then northwest on Ohern Street to Riggs Street, west on Riggs Street to South 167th Street, north on South 167th Street to Holmes Street, east on Holmes Street to South 167th Street, north on South 167th Street to Rolling Ridge Road, west on Rolling Ridge Road to South 168th Street, north on South 168th Street to the intersection of an east-west line extending west from the intersection of South 163rd Street and Harney Street, east along such line to South 163rd Street, north on South 163rd Street to Lamp Street, east on Lamp Street to the intersection of a north-south line extending north from South 160th Street, north along such line to Capitol Avenue, east on Capitol Avenue to South 160th Street, north on South 160th Street to the intersection of an east-west line extending east from Davenport Street, east along such line to the intersection of a north-south line extending north from South 157th Street, north along such line to West Dodge Road, west on West Dodge Road to the intersection of a north-south line extending south from North 168th Street, north along such line to North 168th Street, north on North 168th Street to Ida Street, east on Ida Street to North 156th Street, north on North 156th Street to State Street, east on State Street to North 132nd Street, north on North 132nd Street to the Douglas-Washington County line, west along the Douglas-Washington County line to County Road 33, north on County Road 33 to County Road 38, west on County Road 38 to County Road 29, north on County Road 29 to County Road P30, west then north on County Road P30 to U.S. Highway 30, northeast on U.S. Highway 30 to the intersection of an east-west line extending east from County Road 30, west along such line to County Road 30, west on County Road 30 and continuing west along east-west lines extending west from County Road 30 to the Washington-Dodge County line, and southeast then south along the Washington-Dodge County line to the point of beginning.

these parts of Douglas and Sarpy counties beginning at the intersection of Interstate Highway 680 and Blonde Street, north on Interstate Highway 680 to a point on an east-west line extending from Boyd Street, west along such line to Boyd Street, west on Boyd Street to 108th Street, north on 108th Street to the corporate limits of the city of Omaha, west along the corporate limits of the city of Omaha to 112th Street, north on 112th Street to Fowler Avenue, west on Fowler Avenue to Queens Drive, northwest on Queens Drive to 116th Street, north on 116th Street to Camden Avenue, east on Camden Avenue to 114th Street, north on 114th Street to Fort Street, east on Fort Street to 108th Street, north on 108th Street to Military Road, west on Military Road to 114th Street, north on 114th Street to State Street, east on State Street to a point on a north-south line extending from 108th Street, north along such line to 108th Street, north on 108th Street to Dutch Hall Road, west on Dutch Hall Road to 180th Street, south on 180th Street to Fort Street, west on Fort Street and continuing west along an east-west line extending from Fort Street to a point on a north-south line extending north from County Road 84, south along such line to the Elkhorn River, south along the Elkhorn River to West Dodge Road, east on West Dodge Road to Skyline Drive, south on Skyline Drive to Pacific Street, east on Pacific Street to 204th Street, south on 204th Street to Cornhusker Road in Sarpy County, east on Cornhusker Road to the Burlington Northern Railroad right-of-way, north and east along the Burlington Northern Railroad right-of-way to South 156th Street, north on South 156th Street to County Road C37, southeast on County Road C37 to North Railway Street, southeast on North Railway Street to Chandler Road, east on Chandler Road to South 144th Street, north on South 144th Street to Josephine Street, east on Josephine Street to South 139th Avenue, south on South 139th Avenue to Frederick Avenue, east on Frederick Avenue to South 137th Avenue, north on South 137th Avenue to Gertrude Street, north and northeast on Gertrude Street to South 136th Street, south on South 136th Street to Olive Street, east on Olive Street to Redwood Street, north on Redwood Street to Josephine Street, east on Josephine Street to South 132nd Avenue, north on South 132nd Avenue to Gertrude Street, east on Gertrude Street to South 132nd Street, north on South 132nd Street to Harrison Street, east on Harrison Street to Brookridge Drive, north on Brookridge Drive to Southdale Drive, east and northeast on Southdale Drive to Sky Park Drive, northwest, south, and west on Sky Park Drive to 132nd Street, north on 132nd Street to Q Street, west on Q Street to 144th Street, south on 144th Street to Harrison Street, west on Harrison Street to 168th Street, north on 168th Street to West Dodge Road, east on West Dodge Road to 156th Street, north on 156th Street to West Maple Road, east on West Maple Road to 132nd Street, south on 132nd Street to Erskine Street, northeast on Erskine Street to a point on an east-west line extending from Miami Street,

east along such line to Miami Street, east on Miami Street to 120th Street, south on 120th Street to Blonde Street, and east on Blonde Street to the point of beginning.

Sec. 41. Section 50-1141.01, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is amended to read:

50-1141.01. District No. 40 shall contain the counties of ~~Boyd, Holt, and Antelope~~ and that part of Knox County not included in legislative district 18 Knox, Cedar, and Pierce and that part of Holt County which includes the precincts of Coleman, Rock Falls, Paddock, Scott, Steel Creek, Shields, Willowdale, Antelope, Iowa, Grattan, O'Neill Wards I through IV, Verdigris, Golden, Inman, Shamrock, Chambers, Conley, McClure, Lake, Ewing, and Deloit.

Sec. 42. Section 50-1142, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is amended to read:

50-1142. District No. 41 shall contain the counties of ~~Garfield, Wheeler, Greeley, Howard, and Valley~~, that part of Sherman County not included in legislative district 36, that part of Boone County not included in legislative district 22, that part of Custer County which includes the township of Comstock, Valley, Greeley, Sherman, Howard, Antelope, and Boone and that part of Hall County which includes the townships of South Loup, Mayfield, Prairie Creek, and Lake and the precincts of Center 1, Center 3, and Grand Island & beginning at the intersection of the Buffalo, Hall, and Howard County lines, south along the Buffalo-Hall County line to West Airport Road, east on West Airport Road to East Airport Road, east on East Airport Road to the Hall-Merrick County line, north then west along the Hall-Merrick County line to the Hall-Howard County line, and west along the Hall-Howard County line to the point of beginning.

Sec. 43. Section 50-1143, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is amended to read:

50-1143. District No. 42 shall contain the county of Lincoln.

Sec. 44. Section 50-1144, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is amended to read:

50-1144. District No. 43 shall contain the counties of ~~Cherry, Logan, Keya Paha, Boyd, Brown, Blaine, Loup, Rock, Thomas, Hooker, Grant, and McPherson~~, that part of Sheridan County which includes the precincts of West Gordon and East Gordon Logan, and Custer, that part of Holt County not included in legislative district 40, and that part of Custer County not included in legislative district 41 Cherry County east of State Highway 61, excluding the village of Merriman.

Sec. 45. Section 50-1145, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is amended to read:

50-1145. District No. 44 shall contain the counties of ~~Perkins, Chase, Dundy, Hitchcock, Hayes, Frontier, and Red Willow~~, and Furnas and that part of Furnas Dawson County which includes the precincts of Cambridge and Wilsonville which lies south of the Platte River.

Sec. 46. Section 50-1146, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is amended to read:

50-1146. District No. 45 shall contain that part of Sarpy County beginning at the intersection of the ~~southeastern boundary of Sarpy County and the Missouri River~~, north along the Missouri River to Harrison Street, west on Harrison Street to the Union Pacific Railroad right-of-way, southeast on the Union Pacific Railroad right-of-way to Chandler Road, west on Chandler Road to Nebraska Drive, south and east on Nebraska Drive to Columbus Avenue, southwest on Columbus Avenue to Denver Street, south on Denver Street to Kauii Street, south on Kauii Street to Childs Road, west on Childs Road to South 25th Street, south on South 25th Street to Schneekloth Road, west on Schneekloth Road to South 42nd Street, south on South 42nd Street to Platteview Road, west on Platteview Road to South 60th Street, south on South 60th Street to the Platte River, and east along the Platte River to the point of beginning Nebraska-Iowa state line and the Douglas-Sarpy County line, west along the Douglas-Sarpy County line to the Union Pacific Railroad right-of-way, southeast along the Union Pacific Railroad right-of-way to Childs Road, west on Childs Road to South 25th Street, north on South 25th Street to Linda Street, west on Linda Street to Cedar Island Road, south on Cedar Island Road to Childs Road, west on Childs Road to the western boundary of Bellevue 4-4 Precinct, follow such boundary north to Bonnie Street, west on Bonnie Street to South 30th Street, south on South 30th Street to Evelyn Street, west on Evelyn Street to South 32nd Street, north on South 32nd Street to Chandler Road West, west on Chandler Road West to South 36th Street, south on South 36th Street to Suburban Drive, west on Suburban Drive to South 39th Avenue, north on South 39th Avenue to South 40th Street, northwest on South 40th Street to Southern Hills Drive, southwest on Southern Hills Drive to South

42nd Street, north on South 42nd Street to Margo Street, west on Margo Street to Bernadette Avenue, west on Bernadette Avenue to South 48th Street, south on South 48th Street to Cornhusker Road, east on Cornhusker Road to South 36th Street, south on South 36th Street to Bline Avenue, east on Bline Avenue to Golden Boulevard, east on Golden Boulevard to South 31st Street, south on South 31st Street to the intersection of an east-west line extending east from Sierra Street, east along such line to the intersection of a north-south line extending south from 28th Street, south along such line to the intersection of an east-west line extending east from Dacey Drive, east along such line to South 25th Street, south on South 25th Street to Capehart Road, east on Capehart Road to U.S. Highway 75, south on U.S. Highway 75 to the Sarpy-Cass County line, east along the Sarpy-Cass County line to the Nebraska-Iowa state line, and north along the Nebraska-Iowa state line to the point of beginning.

Sec. 47. Section 50-1147, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is amended to read:

50-1147. District No. 46 shall contain that part of Lancaster County beginning at the intersection of O Street and North 35th Street, north on North 35th Street to Apple Street, east on Apple Street to North 38th Street, north on North 38th Street to Dudley Street, east on Dudley Street to North 40th Street, north on North 40th Street to Holdrege Street, east on Holdrege Street to North 48th Street, north on North 48th Street to Leighton Avenue, west then northwest on Leighton Avenue to North 44th Street, north on North 44th Street to Adams Street, east on Adams Street to North 48th Street, north on North 48th Street to David Murdock Trail, east on David Murdock Trail to the eastern boundary of 12C-6 Precinct, follow such boundary north to the eastern boundary of 12-E Precinct, follow such boundary north then west to the eastern boundary of 12-F Precinct, follow such boundary north, west, south, then west to North 27th Street, north on North 27th Street to Folkways Boulevard, west on Folkways Boulevard to North 25th Street, south on North 25th Street to Philadelphia Drive, west on Philadelphia Drive to Valley Forge Road, south on Valley Forge Road to Boston Drive, west on Boston Drive to North 20th Street, north on North 20th Street to Prairie Lane, west on Prairie Lane to North 17th Street, follow North 17th Street south to Hartland Road, west on Hartland Road to the intersection of a north-south line extending north from Bel Ridge Drive, south along such line to Bel Ridge Drive, south on Bel Ridge Drive to Superior Street, west on Superior Street to North 14th Street, south on North 14th Street to Salt Creek, southwest along Salt Creek to Interstate Highway 180, south on Interstate Highway 180 to North 9th Street, south on North 9th Street to O Street, and east on O Street to the point of beginning. beginning at the intersection of O Street and 9th Street, east on O Street to 27th Street, north on 27th Street to R Street, east on R Street to 33rd Street, south on 33rd Street to O Street, east on O Street to 35th Street, north on 35th Street to Vine Street, east on Vine Street to Fontenelle Street, north on Fontenelle Street to the abandoned Missouri Pacific Railroad right-of-way, west along the abandoned Missouri Pacific Railroad right-of-way to 35th Street, north on 35th Street to Apple Street, east on Apple Street to 40th Street, north on 40th Street to Y Street, east on Y Street to 44th Street, north on 44th Street to Holdrege Street, east on Holdrege Street to 48th Street, north on 48th Street to Leighton Avenue, west and northwest on Leighton Avenue to 44th Street, north on 44th Street to Adams Street, east on Adams Street to 48th Street, north on 48th Street to the abandoned Chicago, Rock Island and Pacific Railroad right-of-way, east along the abandoned Chicago, Rock Island and Pacific Railroad right-of-way to the east corporate limits of the city of Lincoln, north and west along the corporate limits of the city of Lincoln to Interstate Highway 80, southwest on Interstate Highway 80 to 14th Street, south on 14th Street to Salt Creek, southwest along Salt Creek to Interstate Highway 180, south on Interstate Highway 180 to 9th Street, south on 9th Street to the point of beginning.

Sec. 48. Section 50-1148, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is amended to read:

50-1148. District No. 47 shall contain the counties of Cheyenne, Morrill, Kimball, Garden, Deuel, Keith, Banner, and Arthur.

Sec. 49. Section 50-1149, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is amended to read:

50-1149. District No. 48 shall contain that part of Scotts Bluff County ~~not located~~ included in legislative district 49.

Sec. 50. Section 50-1150, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is amended to read:

50-1150. District No. 49 shall contain the counties of Sioux, Dawes, Box Butte, and ~~Banner~~, Sheridan, and Grant, that part of Sheridan Cherry County not included in legislative district 43 west of State Highway 61 including the village of Merriman, and that part of Scotts Bluff County which

includes the precincts of Ford A and B, ~~Kiowa~~, Highland, Castle Rock A, and Castle Rock B, ~~Kiowa-Lyman~~, and Village of Morrill.

Sec. 51. Section 50-1152, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is amended to read:

50-1152. Sections 50-1102 to ~~50-1117~~, ~~50-1121 to 50-1140~~, and ~~50-1142 to 50-1150~~ shall become operative on ~~April 16, 1992~~ the effective date of this act, except that members of the Legislature from the ~~odd-numbered even-numbered~~ districts mentioned in such sections shall be nominated at the primary election in ~~1992~~ 2002 and elected at the general election in November ~~1992~~ 2002 for the term commencing ~~January 6, 1993~~ January 8, 2003. ~~Laws 1992, LB 7, Ninety-second Legislature, Second Special Session, shall become operative on August 15, 1992. Laws 1992, LB 15, Ninety-second Legislature, Second Special Session, shall become operative on November 13, 1992.~~ The members of the Legislature elected or appointed prior to ~~November 13, 1992~~ the effective date of this act, shall represent the newly established districts for the balance of their terms, with each member representing the same numbered district as prior to ~~November 13, 1992~~ the effective date of this act.

Sec. 52. Original sections 50-1101 to 50-1118, 50-1119.01 to 50-1140, 50-1141.01 to 50-1150, and 50-1152, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, are repealed.

Sec. 53. The following section is outright repealed: Section 50-1151, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska.